DV PTO General Meeting

Nov 10, 2020 2 pm

- I. Call to Order 2:15pm
- II. Introductions
- III. Board Reports
 - a. Co-Treasurers Sara Loe & Kim Meyer
 - i. Treasurey Report- everything up to date, only pending items are 3 invoices from fundraiser and ABC request (information for both below)
 - 1. As of 10/31 \$35,247, will be closer to \$30,000 after fundraiser invoices and ABC is paid
 - ii. ABC requests- only 1 pending at this time (Demi Harlan ~\$1500- art room amplifier, PTO has received more information for this request and vote will be sent out soon on whether to approve)
 - 1. Depending on whether spring music show is possible for DVE, may have request from Mrs. Eckhoff for new risers (\$640) and spring musical fund (\$500)
 - b. Secretary Amy Bombgaars
 - i. Website and minutes need to add monthly

IV. Committee

- a. Directories directories sent to printer last week
 - i. Numbers?
 - ii. Possible completion date? usually 3-4 week turn around, should be completed be end of November/beginning of December
- b. Club Choice Bekah
 - i. Success?!? approximate amount profit looks like it will end up being around \$16,000, which is a great fall fundraiser!
 - 1. Bekah has 3 final invoices from fundraiser (\$1,920 + \$865 + \$433) which need to be paid to complete fundraiser (currently in process)
 - ii. Changes? a few issues came up with pick-up. Merchandise was set up outside (including frozen food) earlier than expected on warm day, some "ship to school" orders were delivered to parking lots without students knowing they needed to be picked up. Comments were geared to actual fundraiser company, not PTO. Currently 4 orders waiting for pick-up
- c. Boxtops Stephanie, Kelly & Bethany
 - i. Any ideas for receipts? physical box tops continue to decline, discussed possible treats at end of year to all classrooms who meet specific numeric goal, if any other suggestions to increase participation- please let PTO know
- d AR store Michelle & Heather

- i. Upper Elementary having same way as past worked great, new way for raffles successful AR store for UE, used sanitizer, new/easier raffle system, great job Heather!
- ii. Middle school Looking at different options more difficult this year, MS teachers are having much lower participation, still figuring out best way to have store this year with options below
 - 1. Giftcards when reaching certain criteria
 - 2. List of options to purchase with points
 - 3. Semesters only
- e. Pie Day only 2 weeks out, Amy Daniels is working on Google spreadsheet for teachers, will send out information soon, still figuring out logistics due to COVID
 - i. Google spreadsheet for teachers
 - ii. Donate \$10 for pies
- f. Hospitality
 - i. Went around with a cart for teachers in middle school October 30th, this was Mrs. Jensen's idea, teachers (who were present) were appreciate
 - ii. Will leave snacks and drinks in lounges in ES & HS
 - iii. Custodian gift ideas discussed giving appreciation gift to custodians for their hard work during this unusual year, also discussed including them for future teacher/staff gifts, Heather is looking into gifts in the next few weeks
 - iv. Nurse
- g. Need a winter idea to engage students or something new for teachers looking for ideas to engage students/teachers! One possible idea was PTO sponsored pajama day before holiday break and sending home hot chocolate packets with students/hot chocolate or coffee bar for teachers, will discuss again next meeting
- h. Read A Thon
 - i. Any new Stephanie will contact Susan Hudson with dates, most prep work will start in the spring, Read-A-Thon will be March 1-5, 2021
- i. Other committees
 - i. Spirit Nights need new chair
 - ii. Spelling Bee
 - 1. Jan 14 2021 middle school
 - 2. Jan 21 2021 elementary school
 - iii. Daddy Daughter Dance *likely not possible this year
 - iv. Valentine Fundraiser
 - v. Spring Fling *likely not possible this year
 - vi. Kids & Canvas
 - vii. Donuts with Grownups *likely not possible this year

viii. Scholarship

- V. Future meeting dates
 - **i.** Dec 8 7pm
 - **ii.** Jan 12
 - iii. Feb 9 7pm
 - iv. Mar 9
 - **v.** Apr 13 7pm
 - **vi.** May 11
- VI. Adjourn 2:55pm